
sser 
Environmental and Consulting Services 

March 05, 2010 

Mr. Scott Wieghat 
Fort Bend County 
201 Payne Street 
Richmond, TX 77406 

Re: Fuel Management System Replacement and Modifications 

Dear Mr. W ieghat: 

Separation Systems Consultants, Inc. (SSGI) is pleased to provide you this proposal to provide 
and install the New Replacement Fuel Management Systems to include eight - fixed s ites and 
one- mobile site . The installed fuel management system wi ll consist of the following: 

• 8 - Fuelmaster Model FM2500P Fuel Management Systems 
• 1 - Fuelmaster Model FM2525A Mobile Fuel Management System 
• 18- FuelmasterModel199001 SO Amp Controllers 
• 9 - Fuelmaster Model 94180227 Network Interface Cards 
• 2 - Morrison Model MV710 Fuel control Solenoids - 12 volt 
• Installation of above components 
• Start Up and Training 

Total Price for Equipment and Installation of the above proposed equipment is - Ninety 
Six Thousand One Hundred Thirty Five Dollars and 70 Cents - $96,135.70 

Terms: Net 10 Days 

Excluded Items 
• All Concrete Work 
• All Electrical Work - Underground 
• All Communication Work 

Thank you for the opportun ity to propose on this equipment with installation under our TCPN 
Contract # R4747. We appreciate the opportun ity to work for Fort Bend County. 

Sincerely, 

--i.&ul .~ 
V. Paul Weaver 
Manager of PST System Services 
512431-2726 Cell 

Separation Systems 
Consultants, Inc. 
17041 EI Camino Real. Suite 200 
Houston, Texas 77058 
Phone (281 ) 486-1943 
Fax: (28 1) 486-741 5 


